

Robert Oteri

From: securityplanning@apinet.com
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:55 PM
To: jkrato@apciscg.com
Cc: securityplanning@apinet.com; sknight@apciscg.com; mlehmann@apciscg.com
Subject: Fields Auto Group - Vendor Addendum/Risk Assessment - Action Required

Importance: High

Hi Jared,

On 6/6 you submitted the Vendor Risk Assessment as part of our GLB Act compliance efforts. We did not receive the Service Agreement Addendum from you as part of that process however. We are asking that you complete and submit the addendum at your earliest convenience. If APC has other documentation that fulfills the requirements of the addendum, please feel free to send me that, and I will add it to your vendor file.

Vendor Addendum: <https://comserver.apinet.com/fields-compliance/?d=ngzgi>

Please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you have.

Sincerely,
Robert Oteri



Robert Oteri
Security Planning Team

API International, Inc.
Fields Auto Group
Mobile: (805) 236-2479
securityplanning@apinet.com